JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER CV

In making a Junior Software Developer CV, it is best to present first the skills specific to the job to convince the potential employer to hire you. Skills in scripting language (Perl, PHP, Ruby, Java, C++, etc.), SQL queries, GUI development, developing app solutions, and other technologies associated with software engineering should be stressed out. Better yet, present employers data that would testify to actual application of these skills in the work history section. In this way, you are giving the potential employer a strong statement of what you can offer the company. A sample CV of a Junior Software Developer is presented below for your reference.

Gary Cameron

Ap #166-1084 Auctor St., Hartlepool, Durham, L7 4XG Date of Birth: January 14th, 1990 Email: [email] Mobile: 07767 571739 Tel: 01463 065668

PROFILE:

My primary goal is to apply my technical expertise all throughout the full software life cycle to ensure production and delivery of products and services that meet client specifications. Along with a competent software developing team, and with strong personal knowledge, skills, and experience in software engineering, I am positive that this goal can be achieved. My experience as junior software developer enhanced my abilities in designing, implementing, testing, and upgrading software. One of my objectives is to keep updated with the latest IT trends and technologies. I am confident that if given the opportunity, I can be a useful talent to the company.

PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES:

Hands-on experience in developing codes for software applications Sound knowledge of C++, Java, VB6 and HTML Extensive knowledge of application architecture principals Familiarity with database design and development Ability to develop Graphical User Interfaces Ability to develop data structures and algorithms

EDUCATION: BEng (Hons) in Computer Engineering Liverpool John Moores University

A Levels in Computing, Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, English Language Strode College

GCSEs: Maths, Physics, Chemistry, English Language Emanuel School

Liverpool 2008 - 2012

2006 - 2008Battersea

Liverpool

2001 - 2006

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Outbound FMS Ltd Junior Software Developer

Reading 2013 - Till Date

- Developed front-end and back-end applications in C++ and Java.
- Developed technical specifications and coding documentations for new projects.
- Worked with Business Analyst and Architects to develop applications based on project requirements.
- Implemented best coding practices to improve project effectiveness.
- Participated in creating project plan and release plan.
- Coordinated with Tester to test and debug software applications.

Processia Solutions Ltd Junior Software Developer

Coventry 2012 - 2013

- Developed and modified software modules based on business requirements.
- Developed high quality codes in C#, .NET and Java languages.
- Prepared technical requirements, functional specifications and configuration documents.
- Addressed technical queries from clients in a prompt manner.
- · Worked with QA team in unit testing and system testing.
- Coordinated with project team to develop ad-hoc prototypes.

REFERENCES:

Tucker Porter 482-4594 Etiam Av., Gateshead East Lothian, RZ0H 6MQ Mobile: 07848 549240

Thane Dalton 420-9722 Cursus, Rd., Gateshead East Lothian, RZ0H 6MQ Mobile: 07939 236802

[email] [email]

Gary Cameron

Ap #166-1084 Auctor St., Hartlepool, Durham, L7 4XG Date of Birth: January 14th, 1990 Email: [email] Mobile: 07767 571739 Tel: 01463 065668

PROFILE:

My primary goal is to apply my technical expertise all throughout the full software life cycle to ensure production and delivery of products and services that meet client specifications. Along with a competent software developing team, and with strong personal knowledge, skills, and experience in software engineering, I am positive that this goal can be achieved. My experience as junior software developer enhanced my abilities in designing, implementing, testing, and upgrading software. One of my objectives is to keep updated with the latest IT trends and technologies. I am confident that if given the opportunity, I can be a useful talent to the company.

PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES:

Hands-on experience in developing codes for software applications Sound knowledge of C++, Java, VB6 and HTML Extensive knowledge of application architecture principals Familiarity with database design and development Ability to develop Graphical User Interfaces Ability to develop data structures and algorithms

EDUCATION:

BEng (Hons) in Computer Engineering Liverpool John Moores University

A Levels in Computing, Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, English Language Strode College

GCSEs: Maths, Physics, Chemistry, English Language Emanuel School

2008 – 2012 Liverpool

Liverpool

2006 – 2008

Battersea 2001 – 2006

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Outbound FMS Ltd Junior Software Developer Reading 2013 – Till Date

- Developed front-end and back-end applications in C++ and Java.
- Developed technical specifications and coding documentations for new projects.
- Worked with Business Analyst and Architects to develop applications based on project requirements.
- Implemented best coding practices to improve project effectiveness.
- Participated in creating project plan and release plan.
- Coordinated with Tester to test and debug software applications.

Processia Solutions Ltd Junior Software Developer Coventry 2012 – 2013

- Developed and modified software modules based on business requirements.
- Developed high quality codes in C#, .NET and Java languages.
- Prepared technical requirements, functional specifications and configuration documents.
- Addressed technical queries from clients in a prompt manner.
- Worked with QA team in unit testing and system testing.
- Coordinated with project team to develop ad-hoc prototypes.

REFERENCES:

Tucker Porter 482-4594 Etiam Av., Gateshead East Lothian, RZ0H 6MQ Mobile: 07848 549240 [email] Thane Dalton 420-9722 Cursus, Rd., Gateshead East Lothian, RZ0H 6MQ Mobile: 07939 236802 [email]

Build your Resume Now